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Zoning Inspector

From: Chris Jensen <cjensen@townofcanandaigua.org>

Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 2:39 PM

To: 'Brennan Marks'

Cc: ecooper@townofcanandaigua.org

Subject: County Road 16 3524

Attachments: IMG_1188 County Road 16 3524 2015-08-28 01.JPG; 

FloodplainDevelopmentPermitApplication.pdf

Brennan, 

 

The plans you submitted reference NAVD 1988 as the vertical datum for the survey. 

The MHW, MLW, and SFHA level of Canandaigua Lake are all derived from the NGVD 1929 datum. 

 

Prior to approval/signatures.. we will require the plan to detail the elevation of MHW correctly. 

You can use the link below to obtain the correct MHW and SFHA (691.7’AMSL NGVD 1929) 

https://www.ngs.noaa.gov/cgi-bin/VERTCON/vert_con.prl 

 

 

A floodplain development permit application is also required for placing fill within a SFHA. 

Also attached is an existing conditions photos for Board reference. 

 

 

 

 

 
Chris Jensen PE 

Code Enforcement / Zoning Officer 

Town of Canandaigua - Development Office 

5440 Routes 5 & 20 West 

Canandaigua, NY 14424 

(cell) 585-315-3088 

 


